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I. STATEMENT

1. On March 14, 2018, Trial Staff (Staff) of the Commission served American Transit Express LLC (Respondent or American Transit), with Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 120997 arising out of one alleged violation of Rule 6009(g) of the Rules Regulating Transportation by Motor Vehicle, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-6, and 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 391.21(a); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.25(a); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.25(b); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.45; one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.51(a); and one alleged violation of Rule 6103(c)(II)(D) .
2. On March 30, 2018, American Transit requested a hearing on the CPAN.

3. On April 11, 2018, the matter was referred to an Administrative Law Judge.

4. On April 17, 2018, by Decision No. R18-0268-I, a hearing in this matter was set for June 12, 2018.

5. On April 23, 2018, Staff filed its Motion to Amend the Procedural Schedule (Motion). In the Motion, Staff states that one of its witnesses is unavailable on June 12, 2018 and requests that the hearing be rescheduled. Staff states that it was unable to reach the Respondent to determine if there was an objection to the Motion. 

6. American Transit has failed to file any response to the Motion.  American Transit’s response to the Motion was due on May 7, 2018.  No response was filed on or before that date.  In addition, American Transit did not file a request for an extension of time to respond to the Motion.

7. American Transit’s failure to so respond to the Motion shall be deemed a confession of the Motion.  Rule 1400(d) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 4 CCR 723-1. 

8. Good cause is found to grant the Motion.

II. ORDER

A. It Is Ordered That:  

1. The hearing in this proceeding scheduled for June 12, 2018, is vacated.
2. The hearing in this proceeding is rescheduled as follows:  

DATE:
July 12, 2018 

TIME:
9:30 a.m.  

PLACE:
Commission Hearing Room

1560 Broadway, Suite 250

Denver, Colorado
3. This Decision is effective immediately.  
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Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO


ROBERT I. GARVEY
________________________________
                     Administrative Law Judge
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